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.‘.‘itreeti Denise

From: Street, Denise Sent: Mon 5/14/2012 11:49 AM
To: Dhingra, Sanjay

Cc: Pritchard, Nancy L; Restauri, Nicole

Subject: Medications for Emergency Drug Boxes for CT/MRI

Attachments:
Hi Sanjay,

Sandra May said you were the person who would order these medications for me. These are for the emergency
boxes that were approved for the CT/MRI areas in the AOP Radiology that Dr. Restauri was working on.
Here is the list of medications that we need:

We need enough for 6 boxes and 2 training boxes.

1. EpiPen Auto injectors (2 pack) We will need (6)

2. 1:10,000 Vial of Epinephrine preloaded 10cc syringe for IV administration (6)
. Ativan (6) 2 mg vials \
. Benadryl (6) 50mg vial IV )
. Albuterol Inhaler with Spacer (6) W
. Hydrocortisone (6) 200mg IV "-1'\1 ,
. Atropine 1mg in 10cc preloaded syringe (6) . N

. TB syringes (6) \ \
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If you have any questions please let me know. Thank you so much. \\' J

Y
Denise Street RN, BSN

Charge Nurse/Radiology

[\
N
720-848-3444 ﬁ

https://webmail.uch.edu/exchange/Denise.Street/Sent%20Items/Medications%20for%20E...  5/25/2012
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Streel:i Denise

From: Restauri, Nicole Sent: Mon 5/14/2012 10:35 AM
To: Street, Denise; Pritchard, Nancy L

Cc:

Subject: RE: DRUG LIST

Attachments:

Hello! Where are we with the drug box?
Thanks

NR

From: Street, Denise [Denise.Street@uch.edu]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 9:55 AM

To: Restauri, Nicole; Pritchard, Nancy L
Subject: RE: DRUG LIST

Hi Dr. Restauri,

I need to verify the dosages on the Ativan, Benadryl and Hydrocortisone. Is the Albuterol Inhaler in just one
dose?

Thank you.

Denise Street RN, BSN
Charge Nurse/Radiology
720-848-3444

From: Restauri, Nicole

Sent: Thu 5/3/2012 9:52 AM
To: Pritchard, Nancy L

Cc: Street, Denise

Subject: DRUG LIST

Here is the list. I need 6 boxes. 2 for training. I will pick up a tackle box this weekend.

1) EpiPen Autoinjectors ( 2 pack) - We will need (6)
2) 1:10,000 Vial of Epinephrine preloaded 10cc syringe for IV administration (6)
3) Ativan (6)

4) Benadryl (6)

5) Albuterol Inhaler with Spacer ( 6)

6) Hydrocortisone 6

7)Atropine 1mg in 10cc preloaded syringe 6
8) TB syringes(6)
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https://webmail.uch.edu/exchange/Denise.Street/Inbox/RE:%20DRUG%2OLIST-2.EML‘?... 5/14/2012



